Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Goh Jit Min <gohjm@sbstransit.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 11:58 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT AT BT BATOK AVE 3 1322HRS 3RD PARTY, TT BUS SBS3399G, Svc106
WAS GOING INTO HIS LANE AND HIT HIS RHS VIEW MIRROR CRACK NO INJUIES
BRK/STG OK

GGGGGEYd Morning, Surveyor Mr. Rasul from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.

Noted!

BL A I\ Thank-you & GEDA Y ,.peesseresesresorsesesesosesesessesesrsessesesrseses

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 11:27 am

To: Goh Jit Min <gohjm@sbstransit.com.sg>

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT AT BT BATOK AVE 3 1322HRS 3RD PARTY, TT BUS SBS3399G, Svc106 WAS GOING INTO HIS
LANE AND HIT HIS RHS VIEW MIRROR CRACK NO INJUIES BRK/STG OK

CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open attachment
unless you know the sender.

Hi Mr Goh,

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair P/P $807.30./- with half day of repair
subject to their approval.

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the ELarth- Print only when necessary-




From: Goh Jit Min <gohjm@sbstransit.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 26 January 2023 7:25 pm

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Gavin Khoo Quee Yong <gavinkhoo@sbstransit.com.sg>

Subject: ACCIDENT AT BT BATOK AVE 3 1322HRS 3RD PARTY, TT BUS SBS3399G, Svc106 WAS GOING INTO HIS LANE
AND HIT HIS RHS VIEW MIRROR CRACK NO INJUIES BRK/STG OK

GGGGGEYd Evening, Surveyor Mr. Rasul from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd & Sir.

SG1889J, MAN A22 EU6, SD, AC, 2 Axle.
ACCIDENT AT BT BATOK AVE 3 1322HRS 3RD PARTY, TT BUS SBS3399G, Svc106 WAS GOING INTO HIS LANE
AND HIT HIS RHS VIEW MIRROR CRACK NO INJUIES BRK/STG OK

Please refer to the attach CBR of the Accident Bus, SG1889J:
1) ESTIMATE CBR on Accident Repairs n Labour = FOR SURVEYOR ONLY.....

B I\ Thank-you & GERIA dAY +.seyeesesesresesesesesessesessrsessrsesesrsesesseses

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a
written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you
to print this only if necessary.

SBS Transit Ltd [Registration No. 199206653M]
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